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ADDENDUM 01

Ninawa Governorate.

Following clarifications were sought during the site visit. Please see UNDP responses below.

used?

item No: BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN
1 How is wiring installation for the A concealed conduit wiring system is required as
interior electrical system? per details indicated in the BOQ under electrical
works.
2 Where the hood will be used? This item will be used inside of the kitchens in
the dormitory building. As per BOQ
specifications. (Mechanical line item 7)
3 Are all the tiles will be replaced or some | The tiles will be replaced for specific places
parts? according to the attached drawings (Drawing
plan) and BOQ quantities (Civil line item 38).
4 Will all building’s roof will be repaired? | Yes, as per the specifications and quantities
specified in the BOQ (Civil line item 26).
5 Are all WC rooms will be removed with | Yes, all the WC included with sanitary works and
all sanitary works? ceramic tiles will be replaced.
6 Where anti acid ceramic tile will be The anti-acid ceramic tiles will be used for the

fountain in the outdoor garden. As per BOQ
(Civil line item 39

This Addendum -01 forms an integral part of the ITB-171/19 All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB

will remain unchanged.
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